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Rt. 12. Fred.ax’iek. Hd. 21701
9/2/75

Hr. Marion Johuson
National Archives
Washington, D.C. 20408

Dear #r. Johnson,
The local rural routes have been renumbered. Ours 1s not 12,

Enclosed is a sketch indieting how I would llke ancther piciure of the
curbatone taken for me as soon as you can convenlently. I would like both
the negntive and an &x10 print, please,

I would also 1like as clear ns nossible a copy of the followinz documentas
Specter memo of 3/12/64 to Rankin on his interview with the autopsy doctors;

» n 3/12/64 to Rankin on his interview with the FEI agents
who wers present at the autopsys

Spacter memo of 4/16/64 to Rankin,"Remaining Work in Area X"i

Specter memo of 6/11/64 on deposing James Tague and Virgie Rachley;

Wilions mems of 1/15/64 to Rankin, subject, "Convorsation with ¥r. Malley."

Theese docurents exist in differest filess I would .ppreciate 1t if yeou would
provide clear coples. Those I have are rather poor copiscs.

I wonld also like a copy of Mr. Hoover's lotter of June 2, 1964 that is
algo Exhibit 2968,

If you can provide a better copy of kr. Aebersold's December 11,1963 letter to
Assistant Attorney General Miller than the one previpusly provided I would like it.
The copy ment me is illegible in some places. If you have by now located other
documents relating to the spoctrographic and neutron activation analyses than’
those provided I would appreciate them.

If my deposit is getiing low, please let me kmov so I can add to it.

Sincerely,

Harold Weisberg



